
 
From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 9:22 AM 

To: 'Bill Lambert' 

Subject: RE: Minutes 

 
Bill,  
I have not heard anything.  But I am on a webinar this morning.  I will be in touch. 
Thanks  
Cheryl 
 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 
From: Bill Lambert [mailto:blambert@westongov.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 9:04 AM 
To: Cheryl Kregel 
Subject: Re: Minutes 

 

We are selling some bred cows in St Onge today so I will be on my cell Phone. I will try to call 

after 3 but if you do not here from me, call. Have you heard any more about the visit Bryan got 

yesterday? 

 

Thank you  

Bill 

 

On Mar 6, 2015, at 8:00 AM, Cheryl Kregel wrote: 

 

Good morning, 
     I have been thinking about the minutes.  I will be in a class today till 3.  If you are in town or would 
call me after that when you have time I would like to talk to you about it. 
Thank you. 
Cheryl 
  
  
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
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